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NEWSPAPERS. Two daily newspapers, both publishing weekly
editions, which would be a credit to any much larger city.

PARKS. See page 10.

POPULATION. The population of Belleville has materially in-

creased during the last ten years, and is still increasing rapidly.
The present population is 13,000.

ROADS AND SIDEWALKS. See page 6

SANITATION. A modern sewerage system, with 13 miles of
sewers, is installed, and a good garbage disposal system, col-
lecting twice a week from every house in the city. A Medical
Health Officer, a Sanitary Inspector, a Bread Inspector, and
a Milk Inspector look after the citizens' interests.

SCHOOLS. See page 24. ‘The Public Schools are conveniently
situated in the four quarters of the city. Both High and
Public Schools have large and competent staffs of instructors,
and are free to all pupils residing in the city limits. Non-
residents are charged a small fee. School books are published
by the Provincial authorities and sold to pupils at cost.

The Separate School, which is maintained by the Roman
Catholic population, is an architectural ornament to the city.

The teachers are all nuns, properlv qualified by Provincial
standards.

The Ontario Business College draws its pupils from all over
the American continent, and publishes commercial text books
used in many other business colleges and business schools.

The Conservatory of Music teaches both vocal and instru-
mental music by qualified specialists.

The Night School teaches ten or more practical subjects:
bookkeeping, shorthand, typewriting, mathematics, card-
writing, telegraphy, domestic science, dressmaking, millinery,
etc.

Ontario School for the Deaf, a Provincial institution with
large school buildings, dormitories, grounds, etc., is located
in Belleville.

Albert College. For illustration and particulars, see page 25.

TRANSPORTATION. See page 14 for map of Belleville's

railway and steamship lines, and page 12 for particulars of
transportation and shipping facilities.

Y.M.C.A. A $60,000 building, centrally located, erected in
1912 and since improved. with all the features of a modern
Y.M.C.A. building.
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